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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday,22 October 2018 9:2'1 AM

'KHONG Lynn'

'ANG Yvonne'; 'TEO KittY'; 5UR

RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8|VOoZQD/ SLU 5669 K / DOA : 17 /10/2018

Dear Lynn,

The market value ofSLU 5669K is $67K-$68K (Estimated) as at Oct i8'

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sha ron Kho <sha ron.kho@ priorityservices'sg>

Sent: Saturday, 20 October 2018 1:23 PM

To: ad min@ lbs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@a utoprobe.com.sS; LKK Valuation <va luation @ lkkauto com>;

survey@jpknights.com;'motorsurvey' <motorsurvey@fta com'sg>

cc:'ANG Yvonne'<yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>;'KHoNG Lynn'<lynn khong@axa com sg>;'TEo Kitty'

<kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>;'jeff' <jeffrey@priorityservices.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - 58MO0ZQD/ SLU 5669 K / DOA : 77 /10/20!8

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to lvnn khong@axa com'sg and cc to all OD case handler within

48 hours.

Best Regords,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2

#01-1545 SingaPore 760779

Tel: 62934822 Fax 62963283
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
VehicleOwner Particulars e

491: Qlro\tt

Ch(9

Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

VehlcleDetails
Vehicle No,:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistratlon Datei

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

chassls No.:

Maximum PowerOutPut:

Open MarketValue:

original Retistration Date:

First Reglstration Date:

TransferCount:

Actual ARF Paldi

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
coE Expiry Date:

COECategoryi

coE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

cOE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contalned herein is correct as at 18 oct ?018

SinBapore NRIC

5765J

sLU5669K

No

18oct 2o1B

HYUNDAI

ELANTRAAD 1.6 GLs AT

Blue

zolT
G4FGHU830783

KMHDS4lC MJU592163

93.8 kW (12s bhp)

$1t98r00
07 Dec2O17

07 Dec2O17

0

$11,981.00

Yes

06Dec2027

$8,985.00

ObDec2oZT

A- Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$46,7e7.@

$42J3s.ffi

$s1718,00
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10t22t2A18 Used HyLrndai Car & Used

n1' r ,+1 .1.

Cars & Vehicles S ngapore - sgCarMart
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Hyundai Tucson 1.6A cLS OCT 5105,800 g10,s1o /r Z8-0ec,2017 !,591 cc
Turbo S

96s,000 96,580 /yr 19-Sep-2017 1,591 cc 25,000 km

6,854 km

Hyundai El.nrra 1.6A GLS

F-q

comes with 9H 50nat ceramrc coat ng, sti !nderwatra.tv schedureATest DriveToday, viewng lsstricty By AoDointrnent onrv,

p.!L!:l c3.o.r l0llt i.a. 2nllH}rfdrEtrrr.ztl:rrr.r.l3i.;it,;. r.inn. F)nr,a, iyr1.,:lJ.ln,i'.rti!.trr'rr

Hyund.i Tu.son l.6A GLS DCT $96.800 g9,9so /yr 18 lu -2017 1,591 cc 41,OOO kn SUV

Fnst ow.er, wel Keep Interior And Exteriorwh le Always PErk under shade. very Good Miteage wth A F! rank Achievabte with Tookm wth EcoMode. 5 Yea6 warcnty/Accident Fre€/7 Speed Gearbox. Neqo ..

!,,!!r L,7tr -.r i 2rt' ndrT n,,2017 rrlri(ii rr.r.r, Hlrna. r.-r., ry-.ar tu.soi, Hyrf.a L..i

l.lyundai ve,oster 1.64 5a7,666 gg,na ly l9_r4ay-2017 t,s91 cc 18,ooo km |atchback
High-Loan ava lablel l owneronlv! Fu y Agent servlce At [omoco Motors, 5r under Agent wE.rE nry t]ntiyear 2022, condtion tsAs coodAs New.See To Beli€velVarious Loan Schemes Ava tabe tnctudi,..

rJnr,:r t5.:rdt!lt ilr lr:;,!ttrlr v.rji:r,2irl/lrlJnar rtlnar:..itir,r{.t: !,:.:il!,

Irs!rance r€.cwal 3t.heape. price!

we'llfind vou the cheapest car insurance quotes from over 1o insurers Make your choice on zero excess and own workshop. Everyth n9 done at thecomfoft of yo!r own home. Roadside assistafce & ctE ms supporr compterety r;ee.

irr:r,ffir
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(pt!lranil
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t Owner Ony, Low lvliles, s Years Agent Warrarty, Gu:ranteed Accident Free, Car rs As cood As New!

p!!,r.d 0,t.n.t-2tt3 rrqr:1017!r:rdaTL30i,20t7hy!iia,nr.\.r,|!.rdarrrr.5...l.pra.n.ro.,Hrrfda,ru,sor,
1r.e,r, Llred Ir rCd

Fuel Type: Petro-Electic

As. Good Ar Newl on v loK r'4ileage Traveledr Seruicen and under waranV By Aqent! comes wiih t0 year Baftery waii-nty and 5 yeare lnlnrttedMile.le warrantyt 2 78% tnt€rest Rate Avaitablet ca I For A

p.5r.a ,la.r ?Ctd br.,2,rt7),iar.al,Erur.;i:r.,,yL..lr.rn,r\r,ad tonr!, fnq,u..d

N.A l3-Jaft2AI7 1,580 cc

16s,000 96,690 /yr 22)01-2017 1,591cc 7o,ooo km

schedule A Test D.ive Today. v ew n9 Is srrciy By appotftmeit Qnty,

N.A 15-s€p-2017 r,580 cc

By The Owner. Factory F tted Interior, Accident Free, No Repa rs Needed, Schedute A Test Drve

;al : :7!i.1a !ri, H!u..ra :.1., rrr .JJ nr{t, H}L r,JJ JoN rr!, Lrs.d

ryund.iloniq Hybrid 1.6 GtS

Hyundai Elantra 1.64 GLS

Inrmacu ate Conditron, Vew To Beiieve,

Jo .i"nd,'',,..1i I rnl'a, rrL 1(r er6ii,i, rIlda, Ft.'r J

Hy.ndai EI.ntra 1.6A G!S 569,000 s7,080 /y. 10 Oct,20t7 1,591 cc 26.000 km se.J.n

well l'4ainta in condition, Like Erand New, Under wa rc nt/ with Kornoco trtobrs, Hiqh Trade h, H urry ca I For More I nformatjon, cons gnment ! nit.Viewinq By Appointment Onty

I ,..! lrs.,,,,s " t ),d.E,', z0l;:ht!i,l.c".rirr.1,ar|.rL.,hyn,.Jcdnrii.Hfuiri,tjr|r.
=rr.r.iLirdr!l

Hy!ndai Elantra 1.64 !lite ',1a ll. --,/017 1,59t(
SDec E te Modelr 3lears wai.!nt! w rh r.m6..r a.ent Mairtained wth Fu seryice Recepts, Accident Free, Qriginatpaint, orgiiatMiteage Done,Uroe,a-ol-o coroo co.ereo Gr oa l, s roeru.o oiron ..
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SOLD
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Hyundailoniq }|ybrid 1.5 GLs

FuelType: Petro E ectr c

1.99o/o Loan lnterest Rate Avaiab e! We Pta ntained
Today. Viewlng Is Strlctly By Appoinhent Onty

I rer I S,. ., L 20t r, 11\ L.r

"yundai Elantra 1_5A GLs 971,800 gj,351 lyt 2i,Sep-2017 1,s9t cc L6,oOo kn sedan

y owner W th wel lvl a intain condiuon, Llke Erand New ljnder u/ara nty W th Konoco Motors ! F 9 h r raJe In, N urry ca Now For More
ation, pr ce StitNegotiabte,

httpsJ/wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing ph p? RGD=2017&N,4OD=Hyundai&RpG=20&VEH=0 213


